Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Children’s and Adult’s Social Care IT Contracts
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am interested in the contracts the Council has with suppliers of multiple systems across Children's and Adult's Social Care to ensure procurement regulations are being adhered to understand the costs incurred by the Council. 

Please can you tell me:

1. What is the name of the supplier of the Council's education management system?
Answer:
Capita One System

2. When is the contract end date of the Council's education management system?
This information is exempt under Section 21 of the Act namely the information is already in the public domain i.e. the Council’s website.

Please see DDaT Contracts Log
Contracts - December 2024 — Leicester Open Data
3. How much per annum does the Council's education management system cost?
As 2 above
4. Will there be a procurement exercise to replace the Council's education management system, and if so, where will this be advertised?
Already done, awarded to Liquid Logic (also on Sheet)
5. Is there a named relationship manager at the Council who manages the above mentioned contract?
The Council can confirm that this information is held, however, disclosure of personal data relating to junior members of staff below Heads of Service are exempt from release as the Council considers that to be an absolute exemption under Section 40(2) (personal data).
The Council judges that disclosure of this information to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1-fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes. 
Please email any enquiries to DDaT.purchasing@leicester.gov.uk
If the Council has an in-house care service (home care, Reablement, shared lives etc):

6. What is the name of the supplier of the Council's workforce management and digital care (typically know as scheduling, rostering and monitoring) system?
Currently Access UK limited

7. When is the contract end date of the Council's workforce management and digital care (typically know as scheduling, rostering and monitoring) system?
Please see DDaT Contracts Log
8. How much much per annum does the Council's workforce management and digital care (typically know as scheduling, rostering and monitoring) system?
Please see DDaT Contracts Log

9. Will there be a procurement exercise to replace the Council's workforce management and digital care (typically know as scheduling, rostering and monitoring) system, and if so, where will this be advertised?
Already done new contract is with OneTouch Telecare T/A OneTouchHealth

10. Is there a named relationship manager at the Council who manages the above mentioned contract?
See 5 above
11. What is the name of the supplier of the Council's adult social care case management system?
Liquid Logic (Adults & Childrens combined) 

12. When is the contract end date of the Council's adult social care case management system?
Please see DDaT Contracts Log
13. How much much per annum does the Council's adult social care case management system cost?
Please see DDaT Contracts Log

14. Will there be a procurement exercise to replace the Council's adult social care case management, and if so, where will this be advertised?
Not at this time due to term remaining.

15. Is there a named relationship manager at the Council who manages the above mentioned contract?
See 5 above
16. What is the name of the supplier of the Council's children's social care case management system?
See above (Adults Social care case management) 
17. When is the contract end date of the Council's children's social care case management system?
See above (Adults Social care case management) 

18. How much much per annum does the Council's children's social care case management system cost?
See above (Adults Social care case management) 

19. Will there be a procurement exercise to replace the Council's children's social care case management, and if so, where will this be advertised?
See above (Adults Social care case management) 

20. Is there a named relationship manager at the Council who manages the above mentioned contract?
See above (Adults Social care case management) 

21. What is the name of the supplier of the Council's system to broker / provision adults and children's social care?

22. When is the contract end date of the Council's system to broker / provision adults and children's social care?

23. How much per annum does the Council's  system to broker / provision adults and children's social care cost?
24. Will there be a procurement exercise to replace the Council's  system to broker / provision adults and children's social care, and if so, where will this be advertised?

25. Is there a named relationship manager at the Council who manages the above mentioned contract?
N/A with regards to Qs. 21-25
26. What is the name of the supplier of the Council's system to monitor and pay for home care delivery, this is typically known as an electronic call monitoring system?
Enovation

27. When is the contract end date of the Council's system to monitor and pay for home care delivery, this is typically known as an electronic call monitoring system?
Please see DDaT Contracts Log
28. How much per annum does the Council's  system to monitor and pay for home care delivery, this is typically known as an electronic call monitoring system cost?
Please see DDaT Contracts Log
29. Will there be a procurement exercise to replace the Council's  system to monitor and pay for home care delivery, this is typically known as an electronic call monitoring system, and if so, where will this be advertised?
Not at this time due to term remaining.

30. Is there a named relationship manager at the Council who manages the above mentioned contract?
See 5 above
31. What is the name of the Director of Adult Social Care (DASS) or equivalent?
32. What is the name of the Director of Children's Social Care (DASS) or equivalent?
33. What is the name of the person who has overall responsibility for the Council's finances and budget?
In respect of Qs. 31-33, the information is exempt from release as it is accessible elsewhere under Section 21 of the Act.  The senior management structure is published on the Council’s Open Data page here:
Senior Management Structure — Leicester Open Data
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
